
   AMO MEMO 
To: ALL  

From: Engineering Manager 

Date: 26 January 2021 

Re: Technical Competency Module in GAMS 

 
Reference: 
 

1) Maintenance Organisation Exposition (MOE) chapter 3.4.5 - Training / Continuation 
Training 

2) CAAM Notice 6501 chapter 7.3 (e) – Continuation Training in each 2 years period. 

TECHNICAL COMPETENCY is a new module that has been developed in GAMS for AMO. This 
module serves the requirement of MOE and CAAM Notice 6501 with regards to the continuation 
training and update to current technology related to an aircraft under the AMO capability.  

A company Approval Holder (AH) must have an up-to-date knowledge on the technology and 
improvement on type of aircraft he / she is rated. Therefore, it is MANDATORY for all AH to read 
and acknowledge every single task related to the aircraft type he / she been authorized to certify 
under the Company Approval privilege.    

The summary of tasks acknowledgement for each individual personnel will be presented to 
Quality Department during the renewal application of Company Approval every 2 years. Thus, 
application with incomplete task acknowledgement will be declined for a renewal. 

Please adhere to the requirement. 
 

- End -  

 

Syafrul Yamani 


